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August 12, 2019 

 

VIA E-MAIL 

Mr. Thomas Haley 

Construction Analyst  
Indiana, Illinois, and Iowa Foundation 
 for Fair Contracting 
Email: THaley@iiiffc.org   

 

RE: 19-FOIA-211 Hazel Crest Station Rehab Info 

 

Dear Mr. Haley: 

  

We are in receipt of your request for information pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 

ILCS 140/1 et seq.  

 

On July 29, 2019, we received your request for information regarding the rehabilitation of the Hazel 

Crest Station Project on Metra's Electric District Line. Specifically, you requested that Metra provide a 

breakdown of the monetary amount that was paid to Royal Crane, or any other entity performing 

Operating Engineer class work on the Hazel Crest Station rehab project (“Request”). 

  

In response to your Request, Metra’s Engineering department is providing the following information 

concerning the monetary amounts paid to entities performing operating engineering work on the above-

referenced project: 

 

 $345,000.00: earned by Stalworth Underground, LLC; $310,500.00 paid after retainage; 

 $65,450.00: earned by Dupage Topsoil, Inc.; $58,905.00 paid after retainage; 

 Additionally, there was money paid under Contract Modification #1 for temporary ramp access 

for Dupage and Bowa: Total Contract Modification #1 $191,871.00 earned Dupage/Bowa; total 

after retainage $172,683.90. 

 

After performing a diligent search of Metra’s records, we have been unable to locate any records 

responsive to your Request regarding Royal Crane. Metra’s Engineering department advises that Royal 

Crane was not a subcontractor listed on pay applications and only operated equipment employed by the 

contractor or their subcontractor.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Kathleen E. Haton 

Freedom of Information Officer 

FOIA@metrarr.com 

FOIA Hotline #312-322-6342 
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